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Moritz, Erin (CDC/NCEH/DEHSP)

From: NCEH/ATSDR PRA/OMB Clearance (CDC)

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 2:51 PM

To: mwileman@dupagehealth.org

Cc: NCEH/ATSDR PRA/OMB Clearance (CDC)

Subject: EHS-Net Program docket CDC-2024-0058

Attachments: CDC-2024-0058_082324cmnt.pdf

 

Dear Mr. Forker, 

 

Thank you for submitting a public comment and recommendation in response to the proposed 

information collection as part of the Environmental Health Specialists Network (EHS-

Net) Program (docket CDC-2024-0058). We received your suggestion to survey 

investigators, managers, and food workers in establishments linked to foodborne outbreaks to 

compare responses and potential differences of opinions.  

 

We shared your suggestion with the EHS-Net Steering Committee for potential inclusion in a 

future study. While we cannot guarantee its implementation, please rest assured that all 

suggestions are thoroughly evaluated based on their feasibility, relevance, and potential impact. 

 

Learn more about the EHS-Net program and the funding opportunity to participate in the program 

(open until December 2, 2024). 

 

Thank you again for sharing your suggestion.  

 

 

Sincerely, 

  

Laura Brown, Ph.D.  

Principal Investigator, Environmental Health Specialists Network 

Water, Food, and Environmental Health Service Branch  

National Center for Environmental Health 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention  

  
 


